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From: bstriden 

Sent: 8/7/2011 11:21 :33 PM +00:00 

To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> 

Subject: Re: Huma .... Re: Hey Boss ... I could use your assistance ... Fw:Department of State 

Thanks sister ... How are things going? Let's hang out soon ... You're in DC a good bit? Why don't you come over for dinner one 
night? 

Sent from my Verizon Wireless BlackBerry 

From: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> 
Date: Sun, 7 Aug 201115:30:22 -0400 
To: 'bstrided"---__________ ----" 
Subject: Re: Huma .... Re: Hey Boss ... I could use your assistance ... Fw: Department of State 

was at he to 
to 

From: bstriderl I [mailto! 
Sent: Sunday, August 07, 2011 02:34 PM '-----------
To: Huma Abedin 
Subject: Huma .... Re: Hey Boss ... I could use your assistance ... Fw: Department of State 

Thanks for pushing this for me ... Its important and you should remember Gens Ballard and Wilson as they traveled with us a 
good bit and traveled to key on their own even more ... The Ravens Group is a substantial endeavor doing exceptional govt 
contracting ... I listed some specific projects below ... There are many more, too. Seems like Under Secretary Kennedy is the 
key person to all these types projects ... So I'm thinking for the General(s) to get in and see him (thru you and Bosslady asking 
for the meeting) .. , Do a get to know meeting and presentation discussing these and other possible projects ... Then we can 

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-07895 Doc No. C06135756 Date: 04/02/2017 

86 

86 

86 



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-07895 Doc No. C06135756 Date: 04/02/2017 

move forward from there ... Some of these are a time Iy ... I know how busy you are so I'm rarely willing to push into your 
time ... But this is something I'd really appreciate ... Thank you. B. 

Sent from my Verizon Wireless BlackBerry 

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> 
Date: Sunr 7 Aug 201113:51:29 -0400 ~ __ _ 
To: 'bstride~ I<bstr ide~ ~ 
Cc: Huma Abedin<Huma@clintonemail.com> 
Subject: Re: Hey Boss ... I could use your assistance ... Fw: Department of State 

to our am 

From: bstride~ I[ mailto: bstriderl· 
Sent: WednesdaYr August 03r 2011 02:57 PM '----------
To: H 
Subject: Hey Boss ... I could use your assistance ... Fw: Department of State 

so 

Our friendr General Joe Ballard owns The Ravens Group. Our friendr General Johnnie Wilsonr is on Balla rd's board ... They do 
extraordinary work across govt agencies including full management of Walter Reidr administrative work at NIH and 
management of facilities at the VA. They also do GSA work and DoD work ... They carry all desired statuses such as Service 
Connected Disabled Veteranr minoritYr etc ... 

The Ravens Group has a consistent and strong track record in government services. 

I've sought to have the Gens meet Under Secretary Kennedy. I don't know if my requests have made it to him". We know of 
specific opportunities State is seeking and we know that there are some timely opportunitiesr too. 

You will see below some lower level work outreach that has taken place at State ... But there are more opportunities than just 
those mentioned below ... 

I'd love the opportunity for our Gens to come in for appropriate meetingsr which seems to be Under Secretary Kennedy. I 
thinkr while lower level outreach is going onr having this top level meeting would be invaluable for State to know and be aware 
of a govt contracting group with the best possible scoresr resultsr status and cost saving measures", 

I know Gens Ballard and Wilson would greatly appreciate your consideration in helping them share their work and meet the 
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right folks. 

Thanks so much. B. 

Sent from my Verizon Wireless BlackBerry 

From: Dawn Cosme 1 
Date: Wed, 3 Aug 201~1 ~14~:15"---':2'""7 ---..-04"'00,..------------' 
To: bstrider ~ bstrid erl 

Cc: Dawn Cosme 
Subject: Departm~en:-Ot -c1'0 7'CCtc:Tate:------

Good afternoon, Sir 

It was a pleasure to speak with you today. Per our conversation, I am sending you this email with the details of the 0ppoliunities that 
I have uncovered. I am currently working on some oppOliunities at the Department of State. I am scheduled to meet with Bill Black 
at the Rosslyn office on the 25 th to discuss two separate administrative support contracts that are schedul ed to be released in October 
2011 and March 2012 to place various skill sets. The re-compete in October is worth $100 million, and the re-compete in March is 
worth about S 160 million (S375 million ceiling). The personnel provided will need to have a Secret clearance. The incumbent for the 
October re-compete is ARTI/Paradigm Solutions. The incumbent for the March re-compete is Alutiiq. 

I have also discovered a requirement for Facilities Management and Support Services which will include a total of five (5) buildings 
at the Potomac Annex. This opportunity looks to be a new requirement. I am still gathering information for this opportunity. The 
latest information received is that the RFP will be scheduled to be released October 2011. The key contacts for the facilities 
operations for BRAC properties are Stephen Falsetto. Charles Mays, and Vincent Chaverini, Jr. This requirement is coming out of the 
Bureau of Administration! Facilities Management Services, Office ofOperations (AIOPRJFMS). 
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I am looking forward to working with you. 

Respectfully, 

Da\vTI 

Dawn M. Cosme 

Director, Business Development 

Strategic Marketing and Development 

D 
A Service·Disabled,Veteran·Owned Small Business 

4640 Forbes Blvd, Suite 300, Lanham, MD 20706 

301-577-8585, 1301-577-9097 (Fax) 1 __ IMObile) 86 

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-07895 Doc No. C06135756 Date: 04/02/2017 

admmcgoldrickrj
StrikeOut



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-07895 Doc No. C06135756 Date: 04/02/2017 

for use by the named herein 
of this e·mall (or the person responsible for tillS document to the intended 

prohibited. 
thereof. 

you 
respond to the individual sending the message. and npr",,""n"" 

86 

or 

.. --_. --_ .. -_. --_ .. -_. _. -_. _. _. -_ .. --_. -_. -_.- -_.- -_._. --_ .. --_ .. -- _. _. --_. --_. -_.- --_.- -_._. --_ .. -_. --- _. -- -_. -- --_. --.- --_. 

Message Headers: 
86 

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-07895 Doc No. C06135756 Date: 04/02/2017 



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-07895 Doc No. C06135756 Date: 04/02/2017 

- -- - - - - - - -- - - - - - - -- - - -- - - - -- - - -- - - -- - - - - - - - - -- - - -- - - -- - - -- - - - -- - - -- - - -- - - -- - - -- - - -- - - - -- - - -- - - -- - - -- - - -- - - -- - - - -- - - -- - - -- - - --

B6 

Subject: Re: Huma.... Re: Hey Boss ... I could use your assistance ... Fw: Department of State 
To: Huma Abedin < Huma clintonemail.com> 
From: <bstride L--___ _ 

Date: Sun 7 Aua 2011 23:21:33 +0000 
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